
Clarification Note Number One 
ITB No. 219/16  

 Rehabilitation of 3 Bridges for Almaamoon Floating Bridge (Lot-1), Iron Bridge close to 
Palestine Bridge (Lot-2) and Iron Bridge Close to the Japanese Bridge (Lot-3) – Ramadi Anbaar 

Governorate, Iraq  
This Clarification Note is issued to respond to queries mentioned in the table below: 
Date: 15 December 2016 

 
Serial Queries from Bidders on Palestine 

Bridge (Lot-2) 

 

Response from UNDP 

1 BOQ. Item 6 the strengthening steel angle-
section of 3 inch size but in drawing page 5 
the size of angle is (L120x120x8mm) please 
which is correct? 

The specifications mentioned in the BOQs 
should be quoted  

2 BOQ. Item 3 : install and connect new lateral 
steel beams (I-section) of (200x200)mm 
section but in drawing no 5 the I – Section is 
longitudinal.  We ask   it is I – section (IPE 
200) OR (HEB 200)?? Lateral or longitudinal?? 
Because this will effect on quantities and 
prices. 

The specifications mentioned in the BOQs 
should be quoted 

3 BOQ. Item 2: install and connect new lateral 
and longitudinal steel beams (H-section) of 
(300x300) mm but in drawing page 5 the H- 
section (lateral – longitudinal – lateral) please 
which is correct ? because it effect on 
quantities and prices 

The specifications mentioned in the BOQs 
should be quoted 

4 BOQ. Item 4:  install and connect new 
checker plate of (1.2*2.4)m dimensions and 
8mm thickness, but in drawing page 5 the 
thickness is 10mm please which is correct? 

The specifications mentioned in the 
BOQs should be quoted. The 
dimension and thickness as 
reflected in the BOQ is 8MM. The 
bidder is required to quote the same 
thickness.  

 
5 Queries from Bidders on Japanese 

Bridge (Lot-3) 

 

The specifications mentioned in the BOQs 
needs to be followed accordingly.  

 


